
   

 

 

Combined Meeting 
ColPac EDD & NW Oregon Economic Alliance 

Thursday, September 14, 2023 

10:00 am—12:00 pm 
Tillamook Bay Community College 

4301 Third Street 
Tillamook 97141 

Hybrid Virtual Meeting Information 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82206087681?pwd=c2ltUHBQMUZ6d211Wm0xa1RjWGQyZz09 

Meeting ID: 822 0608 7681 
Passcode: 063755 

 

 

 

 
Next Meeting 

November 9, 2023 
Clatsop Community College 

 
Attachments 
1) ColPac/NOEA July 13 2023 Meeting Minutes 
2) NOEA August 2023 Financial Statement 
3) ColPac July-August 2023 Financial Statements 
4) ColPac Proposed FY2023-24 Work Plan 
5) ColPac Proposed FY2023-24 Budget 
 
 
  

10:00—10:05a 1. Welcome and Introductions Lianne Thompson 

10:05—10:15a 2. NOEA Business Meeting 

 July 13, 2023 Meeting Minutes (attached) 

 August 2023 Financials (attached) 

Lianne Thompson 

Action Item  

Action Item 

10:15—10:25a 3. ColPac Business  

 July 13, 2023 Meeting Minutes (attached) 

 July - August 2023 Financial Statements (attached) 

 EDA RLF Application & Eligibility White Paper 

Lianne Thompson 

Action Item  

Action Item  

Update Only 

10:25 – 11:00a 4. Year in Review ColPac Staff 

11:00—11:45a 5. Executive Director Transition 

 Appointment of Colin Cooper 

 Banking Resolutions 

 SAM Resolutions 

 Proposed FY 2023-24 Work Plan (attached) 

 Proposed FY 2023-24 Budget (attached) 

Lianne Thompson 

Action Item 

Action Item 

Action Item 

Action Item 

Action Item 

11:45—12:00p 6. Member Updates/Roundtable 

Projects, Grant Applications, Challenges/Issues, etc. 

Members 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82206087681?pwd=c2ltUHBQMUZ6d211Wm0xa1RjWGQyZz09
https://nworegon.org/wp-content/uploads/2023/09/EDARLF_Application.pdf
https://nworegon.org/wp-content/uploads/2023/09/Challenging-the-EDA-Distress-Criteria-White-Paper.pdf
https://nworegon.org/wp-content/uploads/2023/09/2022-2023-Year-in-Review.pdf


 
 
 
 

   

 

Col-Pac EDD /NOEA Combined Board Meeting 

July 13, 2023  

Hybrid (In Person & Virtual) Meeting 

 

The following members attended the meeting: 
 

Sarah Absher—Tillamook County Tony Hyde—ColPac 

Michele Bradley—ColPac/Port of Tillamook Bay Lydia Ivanovic—ColPac EDD 

Peter Brandom—ColPac/City of Cornelius Sen. Betsy Johnson 

Will Chappelle—Guest Scott Jorgensen—ColPac/City of Raininer 

Sean Clark—ColPac/Port of Columbia County Marsha Kirk—ColPac/City of Banks 

Ayreann Colombo—ColPac EDD Kathy Kleczek—Guest 

Terre Cooper—Tillamook EDC Kevin Leahy—CEDR 

Andy Davis—ColPac/City of Astoria Melanie Olson—RST/Business Oregon 

Heather DeSart—ColPac/NW Oregon Works Erin Skaar—ColPac/Tillamook County 

Brian Fawcett—ColPac/Port of Columbia County Frank Spence—ColPac/Port of Astoria 

Casey Garrett—ColPac/Columbia County Nate Stice—Regional Solutions 

Elissa Gertler—Clastop County Lianne Thompson—ColPac/Clatsop County 

Melyssa Graeper—RST/DEQ Paul Vogel—Columbia Economic Team 

Patty Hawkins—ColPac/PCC John Walsh—ColPac/City of St Helens 

Sarah Lu Heath—ColPac EDD Liane Welch—ColPac/City of Bay City 

Juliet Hyams—ColPac EDD Steve Wright—ColPac/City of Seaside 

  

 

AGENDA ITEM-1 Welcome and Introductions  

AGENDA ITEM-2 NOEA Business 

▪ May 11 2023 Meeting Minutes—Accepted with change: Tony Hyde represents Vernonia. No other changes. 

(CG/TH) 

▪ June 2023 & End of Year Financials—Accepted with no objections. (TH/SW) 

▪ FY 2023-2024 Proposed Budget—Approved with no objections. (CG/TH) 

AGENDA ITEM-3 Col-Pac Business 

▪ May 11 2023 Meeting Minutes—Accepted with no objections. (CG/TH) 

▪ May & June 2023 Financial Statements – Accepted with no objections. (LW/MK) 

▪ Update: HB 3395 Funding to EDDs: 

o EDDs do not yet know the rules or timing around this funding. 

o The prioritization and guidelines around coordinating ColPac’s program will need to be revisited by the 
Board. 

▪ Requests of Letters of Support for TGM Applications from City of St Helens and City of Astoria—Approved with no 
objections. (TH/CG) 

▪ Staff provided update on ED recruiting process. Interviews were scheduled and recommendation to the Board 
should be expected by early August.   

 



 
 
 
 

   

 

AGENDA ITEM-4 Other Business/Project Updates 

▪ Staff presented project updates for Innovation Hub and Food Systems. 

AGENDA ITEM-5 Member Updates/Roundtable 

▪ J. Walsh—St Helen’s downtown is under construction. It is the first phase of the waterfront project. 

▪ P. Vogel—CET is working with many small businesses. SBDC client base has grown to over 100. CET is managing St. 
Helens GRO project. Keep It Local launched a major website update.  

▪ P. Hawkins—PCC applied for a Future Ready grant to work more closely with community based organizations and 
create more compact credentials programs. 

▪ N. Stice—RST is updating its plan. Expect to finish in the Fall. RST is using monthly meetings to meet with 
communities. 

▪ B. Fawcett—Clatskanie PUD is evaluating infrastructure needs at Port Westward. BPA contract will be expiring in 
next few years and parties are in negotiation. Watching developments in lower Snake River dam operation closely. 

▪ B. Johnson—Working with Max Williams (formerly of OCF) to seek modifications of Ballot Measure 110. If 
unsuccessful, will be forming a PAC. 

▪ S. Wright—Seaside is back to full staff and has been working hard to build relationships. 

▪ L. Welch—Working on requests from developers to defer or reduce SDCs. Offerings to delay do not always work. 

▪ A Davis—Recruiting new Community Development Director. Many new City Councilors. Housing is a primary focus 
as well as major expansion at Clatsop Health. 

▪ M. Olson—Working with industrial land developer and wetland mitigation pilot project. Business Oregon will have 
$50 million for childcare and $150 million for seismic renovations. Incentives available for wastewater and 
enterprise zone will be decreased. 

▪ C. Garrett—John Gumm renovation continues. Have received $6 million in grants and loans. 

▪ T. Hyde—Region needs to keep SDCs. They are critical to offset maintenance and improvements. 

▪ E. Gertler—Started as new Clatsop County Housing Manager. Working on county-wide housing application. 

▪ K. Leahy—CCC is still working through leadership transition. Continue to focus on childcare. 

AGENDA ITEM-6 FEMA Bi-Op Update/Discussion 

S. Absher—Coalition will meet again in July. ORLA is now participating. The new coalition is an expansion of the 
Oregonians for Floodplain Protection and will focus on short and long term strategies, public engagement and 
outreach. Coalition is not solely focused on litigation with FEMA. However, the new 60-day notice from the Center 
for Biological Diversity may require participation in litigation. 

  

 

Lianne Thompson, ColPac Board President   Lianne Thompson, NOEA Board Chair 

 

 
 

Recorded: Ayreann Colombo, Executive Director 

 
 

 

https://nworegon.org/innovation-investigation/
https://nworegon.org/regional-economic-development/regional-food-systems/
https://keepitlocalcc.com/


   

 

 

NW Oregon Economic Alliance 
Financial Statement 

August 2023 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

                                                                                                                                   
FY

Budget Received Disbursed Balance

NWACT Revenue       

ODOT  NWACT Administration 30,000 5,778 5,778

NWACT Expenditures

ODOT  NWACT Administration 30,000 5,778 (5,778)

NWACT Balance 0

NOEA Loan Fund Revenue       

Loan Fund Beginning Balance 38,160 38,160

Interest Earned 1,000 247 247

Total Revenue 39,160 38,407

                      

NOEA Loan Fund Expenditures

Oregon Ethics Commission 50 0 0

Liability Bond 320 320 (320)

Audit Filing Fee 20 0 0

Bank Fees 0 0 0

Total Expense 390 320 (320)

Net Balance (Revenues Less Expenditures) 38,770 38,087











 
 

 

FY 2022-23: July/August Financials  Page 1 

Columbia Pacific EDD 
Financial Statements 

FY 2022-23 | July/August 2023 
 

 
 

 
 

 



 
 

 

FY 2022-23: July/August Financials  Page 2 

Columbia Pacific EDD 
Financial Statements 

FY 2022-23 | July/August 2023 
 

 
 

 



 
 C

O
L-

P
A

C
 E

D
D

 W
O

R
K

 P
LA

N
 2

0
2

3
-2

4
 (V

.0
0

 |
 S

EP
TE

M
B

ER
 2

0
2

3
) 

P
A

G
E 

1
 O

F 
3

 

C
O

LU
M

B
IA

 P
A

C
IF

IC
 E

D
D

 
P

R
O

P
O

SE
D

 W
O

R
K

 P
LA

N
 2

0
2

3
-2

0
2

4
 

Se
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

0
2

3
 

 O
B

JE
C

TI
V

ES
 


  M

ai
n

ta
in

 h
ig

h
 le

ve
l o

f 
co

o
p

er
at

io
n

, c
o

o
rd

in
at

io
n

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
 a

m
o

n
g 

N
W

 O
re

go
n

 o
rg

an
iz

at
io

n
s 

an
d

 le
ad

er
s.

  


  I
n

co
rp

o
ra

te
 “

fu
tu

re
 r

ea
d

y”
 a

n
d

 d
at

a 
d

ri
ve

n
 e

co
n

o
m

ic
 a

n
d

 o
th

er
 t

re
n

d
s 

in
to

 p
la

n
n

in
g 

an
d

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s 

th
at

 w
ill

 e
n

ab
le

 r
eg

io
n

 t
o

 b
e 

p
re

p
ar

ed
 

fo
r 

fu
tu

re
 c

h
an

ge
s 

in
 b

u
si

n
es

s 
st

ru
ct

u
re

s,
 jo

b
s,

 s
ki

lls
 a

n
d

 d
em

o
gr

ap
h

ic
s 

(h
o

w
 a

n
d

 w
h

er
e 

p
eo

p
le

 w
ill

 li
ve

/w
o

rk
/p

la
y)

. 

 S
co

p
e 

o
f 

W
o

rk
 

P
e

rf
o

rm
an

ce
 M

ea
su

re
s 

Y
e

ar
 S

ta
rt

e
d

 
P

ro
gr

es
s 

to
 D

at
e 

 

A
 

P
ro

vi
d

e 
le

ad
er

sh
ip

 a
n

d
 a

ct
iv

e 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t 
an

d
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 f

o
r 

in
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 (
w

it
h

 f
o

cu
s 

o
n

 w
at

er
 

sy
st

em
s,

 b
ro

ad
b

an
d

, 
tr

an
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 b
u

ild
 r

ea
d

y 
la

n
d

) 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
an

d
 

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
. I

n
 a

d
d

it
io

n
, 

p
ro

vi
d

e 
re

se
ar

ch
 &

 d
at

a 
an

al
ys

is
 

in
cl

u
d

in
g 

ec
o

n
o

m
ic

 im
p

ac
t 

an
al

ys
is

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 p
la

n
n

in
g,

 
p

o
lic

y 
an

d
 p

u
rs

u
it

 o
f 

fu
n

d
in

g.
 


 A

p
p

ly
 f

o
r 

te
ch

n
ic

al
 a

ss
is

ta
n

ce
 f

u
n

d
in

g 
to

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
w

o
rk

 o
n

 
p

re
p

ar
in

g 
re

gi
o

n
 f

o
r 

b
ro

ad
b

an
d

 f
u

n
d

in
g 

an
d

 p
la

n
n

in
g 

ac
ti

vi
ti

es
 f

o
r 

B
ro

ad
b

an
d

 A
ct

io
n

 T
ea

m
. 

2
0

2
0

-2
1

 
3

0
%

 


 C

o
n

ti
n

u
e 

to
 e

st
ab

lis
h

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

b
ro

w
n

fi
el

d
 

re
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t.
  

2
0

2
1

-2
2

 
3

5
%

 


 C

o
n

ti
n

u
e 

to
 a

d
vo

ca
te

 f
o

r 
re

gi
o

n
al

 t
ra

n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

es
 in

 
su

p
p

o
rt

 o
f 

N
W

A
C

T 
&

 N
W

O
TA

. 
 

O
n

go
in

g 


  C

o
n

ti
n

u
e 

to
 u

p
d

at
e 

re
gi

o
n

al
 in

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 li
st

. 
2

0
2

2
-2

3
 

O
n

go
in

g 


 C

o
o

rd
in

at
e 

w
it

h
 R

eg
io

n
al

 S
o

lu
ti

o
n

s 
Te

am
 a

n
d

 o
th

er
 e

co
n

o
m

ic
 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

p
ar

tn
er

s 
to

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 p
ro

je
ct

s,
 a

ct
iv

el
y 

tr
ac

k 
an

d
 

p
u

rs
u

e 
in

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
 f

u
n

d
in

g 
as

 w
e

ll 
as

 o
ff

er
 t

e
ch

n
ic

al
 a

n
d

 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

p
la

n
n

in
g 

as
si

st
an

ce
. 

 
O

n
go

in
g 

B
 

In
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 &
 H

o
u

si
n

g 
C

o
o

rd
in

at
io

n
 


 D

ev
el

o
p

 f
u

n
d

in
g 

an
d

 r
e

gi
o

n
al

 c
o

o
rd

in
at

io
n

 in
 a

cc
o

rd
an

ce
 w

it
h

 

H
B

3
3

9
5

.  
 

 
2

0
%

 

C
 

Es
ta

b
lis

h
 f

u
n

d
in

g 
st

re
am

s 
th

at
 

m
ee

t 
d

em
an

d
 f

o
r 

re
gi

o
n

al
 f

u
n

d
in

g 
fo

r 
b

u
si

n
es

s 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
at

 a
ll 

le
ve

ls
 in

cl
u

d
in

g 
e

xp
an

d
ed

 lo
an

 
p

ro
gr

am
s 

an
d

 in
ve

st
m

en
t 

fu
n

d
s.

 
P

ro
vi

d
e 

re
se

ar
ch

 a
n

d
 d

at
a 

an
al

ys
is

 
fo

r 
p

la
n

n
in

g 
an

d
 p

o
lic

y 
to

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 
sm

al
l b

u
si

n
es

s 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t.
 


 R

ec
ap

it
al

iz
e 

an
d

 b
et

te
r 

m
ar

ke
t 

lo
an

 p
ro

gr
am

s.
 

2
0

2
2

-2
3

 
3

0
%

 


 E

st
ab

lis
h

 in
te

ri
m

 a
n

d
 o

th
er

 f
u

n
d

in
g 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 e

xp
an

si
o

n
 a

n
d

 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
p

ro
je

ct
s.

 
 

1
0

%
 


 E

st
ab

lis
h

 r
eg

io
n

al
 in

ve
st

m
en

t 
fu

n
d

 t
o

 e
xp

an
d

 s
ta

rt
u

p
 a

n
d

 
ex

p
an

si
o

n
 e

q
u

it
y 

o
p

ti
o

n
s.

  
 

1
0

%
 



 
 C

O
L-

P
A

C
 E

D
D

 W
O

R
K

 P
LA

N
 2

0
2

3
-2

4
 (V

.0
0

 |
 S

EP
TE

M
B

ER
 2

0
2

3
) 

P
A

G
E 

2
 O

F 
3

 

 S
co

p
e 

o
f 

W
o

rk
 

P
e

rf
o

rm
an

ce
 M

ea
su

re
s 

Y
e

ar
 S

ta
rt

e
d

 
P

ro
gr

es
s 

to
 D

at
e 

D
 

In
n

o
va

ti
o

n
 R

es
e

ar
ch

 &
 

Im
p

le
m

en
ta

ti
o

n
 


  D

et
er

m
in

e 
ac

ce
ss

 t
o

 c
ap

it
al

 a
ve

n
u

es
 a

va
ila

b
le

 f
o

r 
in

n
o

va
ti

o
n

-
b

as
ed

 b
u

si
n

es
se

s 
th

at
 m

ee
t 

d
em

an
d

 f
o

r 
b

u
si

n
es

s 
d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
at

 a
ll 

le
ve

ls
.  

2
0

2
1

 
0

%
 


 C

re
at

e 
a 

n
et

w
o

rk
 o

f 
p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

s 
an

d
 t

ec
h

n
ic

al
 a

ss
is

ta
n

ce
 

ex
p

er
ts

 r
e

ad
y 

to
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

m
en

to
rs

h
ip

, t
e

ch
n

ic
al

 a
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 a
n

d
 

gu
id

an
ce

 t
o

 in
n

o
va

ti
o

n
-b

as
ed

 e
n

tr
ep

re
n

eu
rs

.  

2
0

2
2

-2
3

 
1

0
%

 


  C

o
n

si
d

er
in

g 
p

o
te

n
ti

al
 f

o
r 

av
ai

la
b

le
 r

e
al

 e
st

at
e

 f
o

r 
co

-w
o

rk
in

g 
an

d
 in

cu
b

at
o

r 
sp

ac
e.

 
2

0
2

2
-2

3
 

1
0

%
 


 C

o
n

si
d

er
 a

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
n

ex
t 

p
h

as
e 

o
f 

B
u

si
n

es
s 

O
re

go
n

 
fu

n
d

in
g.

 
 

0
%

 

E 

Su
p

p
o

rt
 e

co
n

o
m

ic
 d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
p

ar
tn

er
s,

 w
o

rk
fo

rc
e 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

an
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

co
lle

ge
s 

w
it

h
 

p
ro

gr
am

s 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 w
it

h
 

en
tr

ep
re

n
eu

ri
al

is
m

, s
e

ct
o

r 
an

d
 

in
d

u
st

ri
al

 d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

p
ro

je
ct

s.
 


 P

ar
tn

er
 w

it
h

 o
rg

an
iz

at
io

n
s 

to
 p

u
rs

u
e 

p
ro

je
ct

s 
an

d
 f

u
n

d
in

g 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

th
at

 a
d

va
n

ce
 r

e
gi

o
n

al
 p

ro
gr

am
s.

  
 

O
n

go
in

g 


 P

ar
tn

er
 w

it
h

 N
o

rt
h

w
e

st
 O

re
go

n
 W

o
rk

s 
to

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 p
ar

al
le

l a
n

d
 

co
o

rd
in

at
e

d
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e 
tr

ai
n

in
g.

 
 

O
n

go
in

g 

F 

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
to

 e
xp

an
d

 F
ee

 f
o

r 
Se

rv
ic

e
 

O
ff

er
in

gs
: G

ra
n

t 
W

ri
ti

n
g,

 G
ra

n
t 

M
an

ag
em

en
t,

 S
tr

at
eg

ic
 P

la
n

n
in

g,
 

R
es

e
ar

ch
/D

at
a 

A
n

al
ys

is
 a

n
d

 T
B

D
. 


 N

W
 O

re
go

n
 T

ra
n

si
t 

A
lli

an
ce

 &
 N

W
A

C
T 

 
O

n
go

in
g 


 C

D
B

G
 

 
O

n
go

in
g 


 P

ro
je

ct
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
 

O
n

go
in

g 


 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 P
la

n
n

in
g 

 
O

n
go

in
g 


 G

ra
n

t 
W

ri
ti

n
g 

&
 C

o
o

rd
in

at
io

n
 

 
O

n
go

in
g 

  
 



 
 C

O
L-

P
A

C
 E

D
D

 W
O

R
K

 P
LA

N
 2

0
2

3
-2

4
 (V

.0
0

 |
 S

EP
TE

M
B

ER
 2

0
2

3
) 

P
A

G
E 

3
 O

F 
3

 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 in

 F
Y 

2
02

2
-2

02
3

 

▪
 

R
eg

io
n

al
 in

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
 s

tu
d

y 

▪
 

Tw
o

 p
o

rt
 r

el
at

e
d

 e
co

n
o

m
ic

 im
p

ac
t 

st
u

d
ie

s 

▪
 

O
n

e 
P

o
rt

 S
tr

at
eg

ic
 B

u
si

n
es

s 
P

la
n

 

▪
 

P
ar

ti
ci

p
at

e
d

 in
 B

u
si

n
es

s 
O

re
go

n
 P

o
rt

s 
Im

p
ac

t 
an

d
 N

ee
d

s 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

A
d

vi
so

ry
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

▪
 

Th
re

e 
C

D
B

G
 G

ra
n

t 
A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n

 p
ro

je
ct

s,
 t

w
o

 A
R

P
A

 

p
ro

je
ct

s 
(o

n
e 

in
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

, o
n

e 
ch

ild
ca

re
) 

▪
 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 T

h
re

e
-Y

e
ar

 U
SD

A
 R

eg
io

n
al

 F
o

o
d

 S
ys

te
m

 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

. M
o

re
 t

h
an

 $
70

0
,0

00
 in

 f
u

n
d

in
g 

h
as

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

ed
 

fo
o

d
 p

ro
d

u
ce

rs
 in

 a
ll 

fo
u

r 
co

u
n

ti
es

. 

▪
 

A
ss

is
te

d
 m

o
re

 t
h

an
 3

0
 H

B
23

45
 e

lig
ib

le
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

in
 

p
u

rs
u

in
g 

fe
d

er
al

, s
ta

te
 a

n
d

 o
th

er
 g

ra
n

t 
fu

n
d

in
g 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s.

 M
o

re
 t

h
an

 o
n

e 
m

ill
io

n
 in

 f
u

n
d

in
g 

aw
ar

d
ed

.  
 

▪
 

A
p

p
lie

d
 t

o
 E

D
A

 f
o

r 
o

n
e 

m
ill

io
n

 d
o

lla
r 

R
LF

 r
ec

ap
it

al
iz

at
io

n
 

▪
 

Th
re

e 
b

ro
w

n
fi

el
d

s 
gr

an
ts

 a
re

 u
n

d
er

w
ay

 in
 t

h
e 

re
gi

o
n

. 

▪
 

D
ev

el
o

p
e

d
 a

 s
tr

at
eg

y 
to

 n
et

w
o

rk
 e

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 o

th
er

 

se
rv

ic
e 

p
ro

vi
d

er
s 

to
 in

te
gr

at
e

 t
al

en
t 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
cu

se
d

 o
n

 b
u

ild
in

g 

in
n

o
va

ti
o

n
/e

n
tr

ep
re

n
eu

ri
al

 s
ki

lls
. 

▪
 

C
re

at
e

d
 a

 m
en

to
r 

n
et

w
o

rk
 o

f 
p

ro
fe

ss
io

n
al

s 
an

d
 in

d
u

st
ry

 

ex
p

er
ts

 r
e

ad
y 

to
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

m
en

to
rs

h
ip

, t
e

ch
n

ic
al

 a
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 

an
d

 g
u

id
an

ce
 t

o
 in

n
o

va
ti

o
n

-b
as

ed
 e

n
tr

ep
re

n
eu

rs
.  

▪
 

D
et

er
m

in
e

d
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 c
ap

it
al

 a
ve

n
u

es
 a

va
ila

b
le

 f
o

r 

in
n

o
va

ti
o

n
-b

as
ed

 b
u

si
n

es
se

s 
th

at
 m

ee
t 

d
em

an
d

 f
o

r 

b
u

si
n

es
s 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

at
 a

ll 
le

ve
ls

 



 
 
 

FY 2023-24: Proposed Budget  Page 1 

Proposed Budget 
FY 2023-2024 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 

  

ColPac EDD 

General Fund Budget

FY 2022-23 

Approved 

Budget

Received Disbursed Balance Receive Disburse Balance

Opening Balance 242,087 213,107

Programs

TFFF Value Chain (15,000) 0 6,558 (6,558)

Innovation Programs 40,000 60,000 8,753 51,247

Rural Capacity 61,432 142,431 11,243 131,188

Grant Mgmt/Admin 91,000 68,764 3,939 64,825 59,000 1,000 58,000

Food Systems 47,109 193,344 176,861 16,482 2,490 2,490 0

NWOTA 25,000 22,078 602 21,476 25,000 1,000 24,000

NOEA/NWACT 26,500 25,528 855 24,673 30,000 1,000 29,000

Special Projects 7,000 20,276 331 19,946 15,000 500 14,500

Regional Broadband 0 0 33,000 (33,000) 0 0 0

HB3395 Infra/Housing Coordination 208,000 15,000 193,000

Financing/Loans Mgmt 155,000 70,631 3,818 66,813 50,000 10,000 40,000

Programs Total 438,041 603,052 245,959 340,610 389,490 30,990 358,500

General Fund Revenues

EDA Partnership Planning 75,000 75,000 0 75,000 75,000 0 75,000

Membership Dues 18,750 18,750 0 18,750 18,750 0 18,750

Interest Income 100 600 0 600 850 0 850

CET Shared Expenses 5,000 369,988 364,645 5,343 375,000 369,500 5,500

Total Revenue 536,891 1,067,390 610,604 456,785 859,090 400,490 458,600

General Fund Expenses

Payroll & Employee Expenses (431,968) 0 420,466 (420,466) 0 378,688 (378,688)

Contract & Professional Services (15,000) 0 30,626 (30,626) 0 27,500 (27,500)

Operational Expenses (35,000) 0 34,673 (34,673) 0 41,885 (41,885)

Total Expenses (481,968) 0 485,765 (485,765) 0 448,073 (448,073)

297,010 1,067,390 1,096,369 213,107 484,090 479,063 218,135

Clatsop Childcare Fiscal Management 0 521,112 521,112 0

FY 2022-23 Actual 
(estimated)

FY 2023-24 Draft Budget



 
 
 

FY 2023-24: Proposed Budget  Page 2 

 
Proposed Budget 

FY 2023-2024 
 

 
 
 

  

ColPac EDD

USDA Loan Funds Budget

 FY 2022-23 

Approved 

Budget 

 FY 2022-23 Actual 

(estimated) 

 FY 2023-24 

Draft Budget 

 Balance 

Opening Balance 531,032             588,862                    364,707              

Revenue

Loan Applications & Fees 2,500                  3,345                        6,000                   

Interest Earned 17,559                10,000                      22,926                 

Sub Total New Revenue 20,059                13,345                      28,926                 

Principal Payments 64,135                49,000                      43,276                 

Total Revenue 84,194                62,345                      436,909              

Expenditures

Audit & Tax Preparation 7,000                  6,500                        6,500                   

Operations 4,000                  7,000                        2,500                   

Payroll 10,000                -                                 12,000                 

Transfer RLF/GF 50,000                50,000                      -                            

Sub Total Expense 71,000                63,500                      21,000                 

New Loans 300,000             223,000                    400,000              

Total Expenses 371,000             286,500                    421,000              

Ending Balance 294,226             364,707                    15,909                 

*Includes USDA RBEG & USDA RLF



 
 
 

FY 2023-24: Proposed Budget  Page 3 

Proposed Budget 
FY 2023-2024 

 

 

ColPac EDD

EPA RLF Budget*

 FY 2022-23 

Approved 

Budget 

 FY 2022-23 

Actual 

(estimated) 

 FY 2023-24 

Draft Budget 

Opening Balance 0 33,563

Revenue

EPA Grant 1,000,000 50,000 390,000

Loan Applications & Fees 1,500 0 4,440

Interest Earned 831 0 11,109

Sub Total New Revenue 1,002,331 50,000 405,549

Principal Payments 6,718 0 42,705

Total Revenue 1,009,049 50,000 481,817

Expenditures

Audit & Tax Preparation 6,500 0 2,000

Professional Services 34,000 1,118 57,000

Marketing 2,500 0 5,000

Operations 23,250 15,319 30,000

Sub Total Expense 66,250 16,437 94,000

New Loans/Grants 178,000 0 296,000

Total Expenses 244,250 16,437 390,000

Ending Balance 764,799 33,563 125,380

*Project and budget timel ines  are unpredictable. Budget covers  reimbursable expenses  

that are guaranteed for program management and outreach. However, on the loan s ide, 

we could loan out $800k on the fi rs t go and apply for non-competitive supplemental  

funds  in January. Or, we could only find maybe a  smal l  hazardous  bui lding materia ls  

abatement project in this  next FY.


	CPBoardPacket (09-14-23)
	NOEA SOS
	CP Jul-Aug Financials
	NOEA Bank Signatories Resolution (Sept 2023)
	ColPac Bank Signatories Resolution (Sep 2023)
	CP 2023-24 Budget
	workPlan 2023-24 (002)



